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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

‘#

From: Wang, Kin <KinWong@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com:

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 11:15 AM

To: ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’

Cc: ‘sur@lkkauto.com’; '"MG Solution’

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SLP6418M DOA: 19.07.2019 Our ref. NSV1300372/PC

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Adrian Ling Wai Ping as the Single
Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct “THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

P T
e
e e

""""" Name of Wrkshop | - | MG SOLUTION PTELTD

........... et ) g

Person to Contact : MS HENG YOKE HONG

EstlmatedCastm‘
repairs

Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to MG SOLUTION PTE LTD (Your Ref: SLP6418M ) via Email.

MNote -
[x) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client’s claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

Regards
Motor Claims
Claims Group
Global Market



The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error. please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or

affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2270720719 14:36
SUBMITTED BY: RONNIE TAN GLMN HN

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up tha claims process
2. This Farm must be complated by the Policyholder andlor the Autharised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies ta

repudiate policy Hability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy lizbility on the par of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upen application by interesled parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the repart being made availabla

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

22/0772019 14:36

19/07/2019 17:20

PIE TWDS JURONG AFTER WHITLEY ROAD EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehlcle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Pleasa state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverages

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Clocupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLFP6418M

CHEN YONG HONG
SE8B2243B8

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +65-97832840
OFFICE-60000000

LAND ROVER
RANGE ROVER EVOQUE-2.0 TS5 (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

GA4T300TM

CHEN YONG HONG
566622438

07/06/1968

INDOOR

221212018

0 YEAR AND 6 MONTH
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-97832840

OFFICE-80000000
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



Address

‘Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

\Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles {including cwn vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Report please refer to sketch Plan
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
VWas there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 124 JURONG EAST STREET 13 #08-17
500124

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TC REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
d
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

ND

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Modeal/Calour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YP12102

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 14



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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Sketch Plan #2
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MG SOLUTION PTE LTD
23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 (South Wing) #02-03 Singapore 415933
Tel: (+65) 6243 1373 | Fax: (+65) 6243 1376
Reg. No: 2014279448

Email : me3solution/@ gmail.com

TO T AWAC DATE + 221072019
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIM

ESTIMATE REPORT

VEHICLE DETAILS

VEHICLE NO : SLPa418M

MODEL : LAND ROVER EVOQUE 2.0
CHASSIS NO

ACCIDENT DETAILS DATE : 19-Jul-19

TIME : 17:20HRS

THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR / CONTACT : JACK LI

CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS ( Sugp (\em)

UNIT LIST TOTAL LIST
SIN DESCRIPTION aTy e bl
1| TAILGATE DETECTOR ¢ o 1 |s  ad000|s 340
\?L—/ I.; ™ .\-""-
TOTAL PRICE s 40,00 0=
LESS 10% 3 34.00
SUB TOTAL PRICE  § 306.00

Adrir L7

M/o? /9
15

.S%?:i}EM}LLJ 166 5



MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 (South Wing) #02-03 Singapore 415933

Tel: (+65) 6243 1373 | Fax: (+65) 6243 1376 -
Reg. No: 201427944N
Email : mg3solutioni@ gmail.com
TO . AWAC DATE . 22/07/2019
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIM
ESTIMATE REPORT
VEHICLE DETAILS l'l.(
[
VEHICLE NO : SLPG418M F on
MODEL - LAND ROVER EVOQUE 2.0
CHASSIS NO
ACCI DETAILS DATE : 12-Jul-19
TIME : 17:20HRS
THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR /| CONTACT JACK LI
CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS
UNIT LIST TOTAL LIST
SN DESCRIPTION QaTyY PRICE PRICE
'___,..-"'
1|TAILGATE (el 1 |s 3e0000[S  3.60pes—
2| TAILGATE LOGO N 1 18 13250 | § 13250 | —
3|TAILGATE EMELEM ' RANGE ROVER"® ?, 1 b 10000 | % 190.00 =
4| TAILGATE EMBLEM ' EVOQUE" {!U-'L 1 |5 103.00 | § 103.00 | =
5| TAILGATE EMELEM 'HSE S14° l 1 b 155.50 | § 15550 | =~
B|TAILGATE INNER GARNISH A A 1 |s 1855408 1,855.40 | &
TITAILGATE LOCK '3'1'(:,--—, '! 1 b 52000 | $ 520.00
BITAILGATE CATCH Ap 1 S 23350 | % 233.50 ¢
Ol TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP ﬂ-""’ 1 g 410001 % 410.00 C
10| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING H"“’ 1 b 23000 | % 220,00 s
11| TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE GARNISH ML e 1 3 290,00 | $ za000| V.
12| REAR BUMPER ”}J&u 1 |s 28s000|$ 2,880.00 | =
13|REAR EUMFER LOWER LID U—E'L" ‘!" 1 5 28000 | & 280.00 —
14| REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER ’h‘{ﬂé 1 |8 580.00 | § 580.00 |~
1s|REAR BUNPER SIDE GARNISH  De {4 2 |s  1e000]|s 320.00 |~
16|REAR BUMPER SENSOR HOUSING Ve — 4 1 |s  szoools 32000 | =
17|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER  pho— 2 b 170.00 | % 340.00 "
18|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (4l 2 |s 330003 66000 |
i

§60



10|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT A/~ 118 110000]8 11000014
20| TAILLAMP od®’ 2 |s  ssoo|s 17spes]s 0%
21| REAR END PANEL ?"W':f 1 ] 1,355.80 | 1.3;5.3{1 X
22|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH WA—< 1 |18  a1100]s 311.00 |~
23|EXHALUST CHROME Rt 2 |5 280.00 | § 560.00 | * |
24|EXHAUST SILENT HEATER __ C~—y e 4 1 |s 230008 230.00 | ~
25|REVERSE SENSOR 2 D10ges G d 2 |s  380.00]$ 76000’ Szo
‘ 1AnL i TOTAL PRICE $  19,196.70
1138930 LESS 10% $§ 191967
SUBTOTALPRICE §  17,277.03
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
SIN DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT SINETT | TOTAL SINETT
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE L e 1 & 5000 | % 50.00
2| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT  #“* 1 |s 120008 120.004 6 -
3| TAILGATE INNER GARNISH CLPIS(SET)  Alee- 1 |8 30.00 | § 30.00 |
4|REAR BUMPER CLIP (SET) MNé” 1. |'§ 30.00 | § 30.00 |7
S|REAR END PANEL INSUYLATION SEALENT i:.t 1 % 120.00 | § 120.00 &~
6|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS(SET) "~ | 1 |3 30.00 | § 30,007 /o
ENe) TOTAL § 380.00
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING (REAR)
v ol PR O
2|SPRAY PAINTING TO AFFECTED AREA | § 1,40;}4 750
-
3|TUFF COAT $ 20000 X
4|WIRING CHECK 5

znﬂ.r_}g’/ 39
£

F

5|REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR | § uu,a{ 6d
TO CHECK DIAGNOSTICS OF VEHICLE 2
MANAGEMENT/CONTROL UNITS RESET P
6{MEMORIES TO SPECIFICATIONETC.  |$ ssope] /@0
Fad
7|CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST g 12000] 7~
8| TRANSFER & REFIX TAILGATE T (4§ 100607 X0
TRANSFER & REFIX TAILGATE f P
9| WINDSCREEN S 15000 119
s
TOTAL $4,270.00

1510



ESTIMATE REPORT

TOTAL PARTS COST & 17,657.03
TOTAL LABOUR COST : § 4.270.00
TOTAL REPAIRCOST - & 21,027.03 22, 233.03
P ED DETAILS
SURVEYOR
CONTACT NO EAX
PART BY PART / LUMP SUM
NO OF DAYS

Mot Komrp
J-{S ?3/0? .

0697} .

SU})WD (650
Toted. 1469720

L/S f 11 -2)1C

Mae ) S
N/

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey before/after spray painting
» To display damaged pan{s] during resurvey
= Parls prices are subject 1o confirmation
« Thrd party survey is on 8 “Wihoul Prejudice” basis
Mo Hlagat modification(s) is sllowed
ctary itemis) must be resurveyed and
: iu:lﬁmme l;a ﬁzal aﬁp‘ir;vmfmm [nsurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Diate:
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA19012957/Avfan2

MAPLETREEANSON o GO et
SINGAPORE 079914
Code :  AWA
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 12102 Veh. Inspected SLP B41EM
Policy No. AVCPSB00TS891903 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1800372/PC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  WONGKIN Assign Date 23/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model LAND ROVER EVOQUE c.c 1999
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. SALVAZAGAHH213727 Colour BLACK
Odometer 48722 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[235/55R18 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/55R18 GOODYEAR 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/55 R18 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/55R18 GOODYEAR & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  12/07/2019 Inspection Date 23/07/2019
Survey held at MG SOLUTION PTE LTD
23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
(SOUTHWING) #02-03B
VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE,
SINGAPORE 415933
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Awve 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 62556 4315

Req. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLP 6418M
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worksh OPE;;] A;i

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|TAILGATE CRACKED 3,600.00 3,380.00
1|TAILGATE LOGO NECESSARY 132.50 132.50
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM "RANGE ROVER" NECESSARY 180.00 190.00
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM "EVOQUE" NECESSARY 103.00 103.00
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM "HSE 514" NECESSARY 155.50 155,50
1|TAILGATE INNER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 1,855.40 -
1| TAILGATE LOCK DAMAGED 520.00 520.00
1|TAILGATE CATCH NOT NECESSARY 233.50 -
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP NECESSARY 410.00 410.00
1| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 230.00 230.00
1| TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 280.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 2,880.00 2,880.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LID DEFORMED 280.00 280.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER DEFORMED 580.00 580.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE GARNISH @$160.00 DEFORMED 320.00 320.00
1|REAR BUMPER SENSOR HOUSING DEFORMED 320.00 320.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$170.00 NECESSARY 340.00 340.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR @$330.00 CRACKED 660.00 560.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 1,100.00 =
2| TAILLAMP @$890.00 CRACKED 1,780.00 1,650.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,355.80 =

LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 311.00 311.00
2|EXHAUST CHROME @%$280.00 NOT NECESSARY 560.00 =
1|EXHAUST SILENT HEATER CRUMPLED 230.00 230.00
2|REVERSE SENSOR @$380.00 DAMAGED (2 PCS T60.00 520.00
ONLY)
1|TAILGATE DETECTOR (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 340.00 185.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,953.67 -1,329.70
17,583.03 11,867.30
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 60.00
1|SET TAILGATE INNER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18012957/Avi3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i‘ = ; ; s 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
f'(_! TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
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1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR END PANEL INSULATION SEALANT (SN} NOT NECESSARY 120.00 .
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 10.00
380.00 130.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING, REMOVING AND REPLACING 1,600.00 750.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END
PANEL.
SPRAY PAINTING TO AFFECTED AREA. 1,400.00 750.00
TUFF COAT. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
WIRING CHECK, 200.00 30.00
REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSCR, 120.00 60.00
TO CHECK DIAGNOSTICS OF VEHICLE 380.00 120.00
MANAGEMENT/CONTROL UNITS, RESET MEMORIES TO
SPECIFICATION ETC.
CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TRANSFER & REFIX TAILGATE FITTINGS. 100.00 80.00
TRANSFER & REFIX TAILGATE WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
4,270,00 1,910.00
GRAND TOTAL 22,233.03 14,007.30
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 11,200.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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